

Colorado State University-Pueblo

Associated Students' Government

Forty-Fifth Senate Minutes January 28, 2025

- A. <u>Call to Order</u>: 4:05 pm
- B. <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>
- C. <u>Roll Call</u>:

Excused: Carter, Arrieta

Unexcused: Jean Marie

- D. <u>Audience Participation</u>: None
- E. <u>Special Recognition</u>: None
- F. <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: Tabled
- G. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Approved as Distributed
- H. <u>Review of Agenda</u>

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated,

a. Consent Agenda Items

١.

- <u>Regular Agenda:</u>
 - a. Confirmation of CHASS Senator Molly Charles: She wants to move positions due to the position opening up. She feels that she can offer a lot to this position and will adapt easily. It was her position last year, so she is familiar with the responsibilities. 7-0-0 approved.

- *b.* Confirmation of CHE Senator Skylar Clark: She is super excited. She was student body president in high school and is now in PLP. She is an education major and wants to teach in Pueblo. She has been in a leadership role her whole life. 8-0-0 approved.
- c. Confirmation of Senator at Large Milagro Obregon: She was abroad last semester and is excited to be back. She has been in ASG before and was the director of entertainment and media.
- d. Vote on changing light boards: tabled
- J. ASG Updates
 - a. Executive Branch
 - i. President Solis Ayala: There was a discussion of WW and a vote about changing the light boards to fake trees. We would purchase the tree and the organizations would be responsible for the decorations and lights. It would be more cost-efficient and less cluttered. Discussions were tabled. Vice President Shay went over clarifications. She said that everyone did a great job for Winter Wonderland and ASG had a lot of compliments. There are still 2 senators at large and one Justice position open. There is no eating during the meetings and late or excused absences need to be communicated. The meetings are business casual and no holes in your jeans. "Easy to speak, harder to listen attentively" She reminds us of the Winter Dance that Seal is hosting. It is free to all students and asks us to advertise. The ASG Summit is coming up on Friday, March 14th, from 8 am - 2:30 pm. Vice President Wilson mentions a block party towards the end of the semester. Canvas donated \$2,000 for ASG to host the Block Party. Also, she mentioned adding a member from SAC to ASG.
 - *ii.* Vice President Wilson: She is happy to be back and thanks everyone for everything. Elections are coming up, more details to come.

iii.Chief of Staff Hughes:

iv. Directors

- *I.* Director of Academic Affairs Spade: None
- 2. Director of Finance Downey: None
- 3. Director of Public Relations Jeanmarie: None

- b. Legislative Branch
 - i. CHASS Senators
 - *1.* Senator Sanchez: Update on a course and will hopefully get tutors for pre-nursing. (ANP)
 - 2.
 - ii. STEM Senators
 - I. Senator Garces: None
 - 2. Senator Arrieta: None
 - iii.CHE Senators
 - *I.* Senator Chisman: None

2.

- *iv.* Nursing Senators
 - I. Senator Guzman: None
 - 2. Senator Nash: None
- v. HSB Senators
 - I. Senator Valdez: None
 - 2. Senator Gachette: He had a committee meeting last week and discussed some upcoming events.
- vi. Senators At Large
 - *I.* Senator Cuevas: None
 - 2. Senator Redmond Palmer: None
 - 3. Senator Charles: None
 - 4.
- c. Judicial Branch
 - *i.* Chief Justice Carter: None
 - *ii.* Justice Henderson: None

iii.

- K. <u>New Business:</u> None
- L. <u>Audience Participation</u>: None
- M. <u>Adjournment:</u>4:48pm